OK, per this e-mail, i will declassify confidential document No. 05782-05 and torward it to GCL.
thanks. ;

1ofl

From: Jennifer Brubaker

Sent: Friday, July 29, 2005 1:29 PM
To: Marguerite Lockard

Cc: Kay Flynn

Subject: RE: Confidential DN 05782-05 - 050078-EI

Yes, it should, thank you.

From: Marguerite Lockard

Sent: Friday, July 29, 2005 1:13 PM

To: Jennifer Brubaker

Cc: Kay Flynn

Subject: Confidential DN 05782-05 - 050078-EI

Jennifer,

CCA declassified confidential DN 06449-05 per Progress's withdrawal of their 6th request for confidential classification. You confirmed

this through e-mail with me. There is an x-ref. document, DN 05782-05, to declassified confidential DN 06449-05. Did you want me to
also declassify confidential DN 05782-05 and forward it to GCL 7777

thanks,
CMPMarguerice
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